NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
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Email Id: impexnihon@gmail.com
FLAT NO 502, GOKUL COLONY, DILEZAKPUR, GORAKHPUR, UP 273 001

BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members
Nihon Impex Pvt Ltd

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 30" Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount In Lakhs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
Particulars Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended
31" March | 31*March | 31* March | 31* March
2022 2021 2022 2021

Turnover 1,310.10 1902.32 4279.92 1902.32
Profit/Loss before Taxation (PBT) 2,001.49 1783.19 2264.12 1783.19
Less: Tax Expenses 536.44 104.59 603.54 104.59
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (PAT) 1,465.05 1,678.60 1660.58 1,678.60
Add: Profit on Sale of Equity Instruments 227.89 763 227.89 763

Fair Valued through OCI ; i : :
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve 293.01 335.72 293.01 356.28
Add: Share of Profit in Associate 0.00 0.00 79.21 102.80
Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 (3.74) 0.00
Less: Transfer to Minority Interest 0.00 0.00 (3.12) 0.00
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year 1,755.34 404.83 2,082.43 649.67
Balance Profit/(Loss) C/F to the next year 3,155.27 1755.34 3,750.24 2,082.43

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND ADOPTION OF IND-AS

The Financial Statements for the FY 2021-22 are prepared under Ind-AS.

BUSINESS OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW

STANDALONE

During the year Revenue from Operations stood at Rs. 1,310.10 Lacs as against Rs. 1,902.32
Lacs during the last FY 2020-21. The Profit before Taxation stood at Rs. 2,001.49 Lacs as against
Rs. 1,783.19 Lacs in the previous year registering a growth of 12.24%. The Net Profit after Tax
for the year Decrease to Rs. 1,465.05 Lacs from Rs. 1,678.60 Lacs in the previous year. During
the year Company has reported excellent performance both in terms of profitability and
turnover due to the market conditions as it was highly bullish in the Financial Sector even when

overall economy was unfavorable.
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CONSOLIDATED =

During the year Revenue from Operations stood at Rs. 4279.92 Lacs as against Rs. 1,902.32 Lacs
during the last FY 2020-21. The Profit before Taxation stood at Rs. 2264.12/- as against Rs.
1,783.19 Lacs in the previous year registering a growth of 26.97%. The Net Profit after Tax for
the year Decrease to Rs. 1660.58 Lacs from Rs. 1,678.60 Lacs in the previous year. During the
year Company has reported excellent performance both in terms of profitability and turnover
due to the market conditions as it was highly bullish in the Financial Sector even when overall
economy was unfavorable.

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

There were no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. Safety measures and
processes have been installed and improved upon at the work places and offices. There are no
material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report.

Due to nationwide lockdown declared by the Government of India, office operations were shut
down. The overall liquidity and loan demands have been impacted but due to easing out of
restriction in lockdown demand are improving.

DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the
resources of the Company for its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
An amount of Rs. 293.01 Lacs was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended

31st March, 2022.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, have been complied with.

SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31 March 2022, the authorized capital of the Company was Rs. 15,02,82,500/- (Rupees
Fifteen Crores Two Lacs Eighty Two Thousand Five Hundred only) and the paid up capital stands
at Rs. 38,14,390/- (Rupees Thirty Eight Lacs Fourteen Thousand Three Hundred and Ninety only)
consisting of 3,81,439 equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each. There was no change in share
capital of the Company during the financial year under review.

During the year under review, the company has not issued shares with differential voting rights
nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. As on March 31, 2022, none of the Directors
of the company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. The Company

is not listed.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the said financial year, 8 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held
on 19.04.2021, 21.06.2021, 09.08.2021, 09.09.2021, 23.11.2021, 30.12.2021, 07.02.2022 and

30.03.2022.

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
The Company is engaged in the business of Non Banking Financial Company. There has been no
change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31° March, 2022.

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance
with increased revenue in next year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of section 186(1) and other provisions of section 186 of the act and section 185 is not
applicable since the company is NBFC.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 as required under
Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, is annexed hereto and forms part of the Directors'

Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as defined under section
188 of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

In view of nature of business, the provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do
not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year
under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening

the Company’s existence are very minimal.

CREDIT RATING
During the year under report, Company has not obtained/required to obtain credit ratings.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Anurag Kumar Khetan and Mrs. Preety Khetan has been appointed as directors of the
company who retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible have
offered them for re-appointment.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted or renewed any public deposits during the period under review.
It has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. Therefore, it is not required to
furnish information in respect of outstanding deposits under non- banking, non-financial
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1966 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

DEBENTURES
During the financial year under review, the Company has not issued or allotted any Debentures

and does not have any outstanding Debentures.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

Rajesh Sushil & Co., Chartered Accountants, vide its letter dated June 30, 2022 has tendered
their resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the Company since their engagement in other
professional assignments, resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of the Statutory Auditors
of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Board of Directors of the
Company accepted resignation of Rajesh Sushil & Co., Chartered Accountants, and after
obtaining the consent under Section 139(1) of the Act, appointed M/s. G.C. Bafna & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration Number: 319104E), as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Rajesh Sushil & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, with effect from July 28, 2022 till the conclusion of the AGM to be held
in F.Y. 2022-23, subject to the approval and ratification by the Members.

The notes on accounts referred to the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do
not call for any further explanation.

The Auditors’ Report is annexed hereto and forms part of the Annual Report. The Auditors’
report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES AND EQUITY SHARES WITH

DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares or Equity Shares with Differential Rights

during the financial year.
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DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF VOTII'_IG&@HTS NOT EXERCISED

No disclosure is required under Section 67 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 16(4) of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, in respect of voting rights not
exercised directly by the employees of the Company as the provisions of the said Section are
not applicable.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Companies considered as Subsidiaries & Associates in the consolidated financial Statements:

Setti Percentage of Ownership
Name of the Company Relationship RS o::tion As on 31st As on 31st
e March 2022 March 2021
Gallantt Life Space e ,
Developers Pyt {ard Subsidiary India 56.92% -
Gallantt Industry Pvt Ltd | Subsidiary India 99.99% -
Gallantt Udyog Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 99.99% -
Shree Surabhi Wheat
A i i ; ;
ekt Pk ssociate India 49.98% 49.98%
Shree Surabhi Flor Mills . X
R Associate India 49.98% 49.98%
Baystone Estate Pyt Ltd | 2 DSidiary of India 56.44% -
Subsidiary
CalstaEmpiee Pt Lid: | Vomy F India 56.45% :
Subsidiary

INTERNAL COMPLAINT REGARDING SEXUAL HARRASSMENT
There were no cases of sexual harassment of woman at work place. Also, there are no instances
of child labour/ forced labour/ involuntary labour and discriminatory employment during the

year.

COVID 19 STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPNAY
Your company stands by the society and community in times of despair. The company strictly
follows all precautions and guidelines prescribed by the Government particularly towards
adhering to safety measures in respect of its employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Your Company has put in place an effective Risk Management Framework to manage the
liquidity and interest rate risks. Measurement and monitoring of risk is done in certain intervals.

_CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has further adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The policy indicates the CSR activities to be
undertaken by the Company to achieve its social commitments. With a commitment towards
social responsibility, the company has provided a sum of Rs.26.82 lakhs/-in the books of
accounts for the CSR activities. However, the company is committed for contributing to its CSR
activities for the progress of the society to the maximum possible extent.

The Company’s CSR Policy statement and annual report on the CSR activities undertaken during
the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, in accordance with Section 135 of the Act and
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Corporate Social Responsibility Kules amended trom time to time is set out in the Annexure-1
to this report.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its

employees. During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the

accounts and accounting policies are self explanatory.

SHARES
During the year under review, the Company has undertaken following transaction:
Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Equity Bonus Shares Employees Stock
Authorised Share Shares Option Plan
Capital
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF THE APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year no application has been made or any proceedings pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Further, details of the difference
between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation
done while taking loan from the banks or financial institutions, are not applicable.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company

confirms that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March 2022, the
Company has followed the applicable Ind-AS and there are no material departures from
the same;

i) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2022 and of the
profit of the company for that period;

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘Going Concern’ basis.

v) The company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the company.
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vi) Ihe directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ot
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
executives, staff and workers.

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director Director
(DIN: 08304672) (DIN: 08751091)

Place: Gorakhpur
Date: 18.09.2022



1.

2.

ANNEXURE -1

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made there
under]

A Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR Policy

The Company’s vision is to be a local and regional benchmark in value creation
and corporate citizenship and the Company’s long-term Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) objective, is to improve the quality of life of the
communities through long-term value creation of all stakeholders. This objective
is in alignment with our group core purpose. Towards achieving this, the
Company has been a pioneer in various CSR initiatives. We continue to remain
focused on improving the quality of life and engaging communities through
health, education, sports and infrastructure development.

Composition of CSR Committee

Sl.

No.

Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of

" | Nature of meetings of meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee | Committee

held during the | attended during
year. the year.

Anurag Kumar Khetan Director/ 2 2
Chairman

PreetyKhetan Director/ 2 2
Member

Web-link where composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved
by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company: Not Applicable

Detaiis of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report).

The Company at present is hot required to carry out impact assessment in pursuance
of sub- rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014.

Details of the amount available for set-off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set-off for the financial year, if any.
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(Amount InRs. Lacs)

Sl. No. Financial | Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be set-off for
year from preceding financial | the financial year, if any (in Rs.)
years (in Rs.)
1. 2020-21 0.35 0.35

6. Average Net Profit of the Company as per section 135(5) -

Since the net profit of the company is greater than Rs. 5 Crores,the
immediately preceding financial Year the company is covered under
Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of
Sec 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 which prescribe for spending of 2
% of the average net profits made during the three immediately
preceding financial years is applicable.

(Amount InRs. Lacs)

Net profit
computed u/s
Elaancint Profit before tax 198 and adjusted
SN of financial year as per rule 2(1)(f)
L (Rs. In Lakh) of Companies
(CSR Policy)
Rules, 2014
1 2020-21 1783.19 1839.97
2 2019-20 402.01 1383.37
3 2018-19 852.01 852.01
Average 1358.45 Lakhs

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 27.17
Lacs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous

financial years: NIL 3
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : 0.35 Lacs

(d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c) :Rs. 26.82 Lacs
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8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount | Amount Unspent - 26.82 Lacs
Spent for the
Financial Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund Specified
Year. Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
section 135(6). section 135(5).
(in Rs.)
Amount Date of Name of the | Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
NIL
(b) Details of CSR amount against ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 (2 |B) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) |[(9) (10) (11)
Sl. Nam |Items from the [Local |Location of |Project |Amount Amou |Amount Mode of |Mode of
No. |eof |listof activities Area |the project |duratio |allocated |nt transferred |impleme |Implementation
the |in Schedule - n for the spent [to Unspent |ntation — |- Through
Proje | VIl to the Act. (ves/N project (in [inthe |CSR Direct Implementing
ct o) Rs.) curren |Account for Agency.
t the project
St | District PRI i, Y
*® al year |Section Registrati
= (in Rs.) [135(6) (in o
Rs.) Number
No Transactions
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the
financial year:
(1 @) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Sl Name |Items Local Location of |Project |Amount Amou |Amount Mode of |Mode of
No. |ofthe |fromthe |Area the project |duration |allocated |[nt transferred |impleme |Implementation
Project |list of for the spent [to Unspent |ntation — |- Through
activities (Yes/No) project (in |[inthe |CSR Direct Implementing
in Rs.) curren |Account for Agency.
Schedule t the project
- Vil to Stat |Distric financi |as per Name |CSR
Registrati
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the Act.

al year
(inRs.)

Section
135(6) (in
Rs.)

(Yes/No)

on
Number

No Transactions

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): NIL

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any.: NIL

(Amount InRs. Lacs)

Sl. No. | Particular Amount

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company | 26.82
as persection 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year -

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] | NIL

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or | NIL
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial | NIL
years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. Preceding | Amount Amount | Amount transferred to any Amount
No. | Financial | transferred | spentin | fund specified under Schedule | remaining
Year to Unspent | the VI as per section 135(6), if to be spent
CSR reporting | any. in
Account Financial succeeding
under Year (in Mo Amount | Date of financial
sibiae Rs.) of the (in Rs.) transfer years. (in
135(6) (in Fund Rs.)
Rs.)
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1 2018-19 . - - . - 2

2 2019-20 - - - . 4 g

3 2020-21 - - - - - -

(b) Details of CSR Amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

(1) | (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sl. | Projec | Name | Financial Project | Total Amount | Cumulativ | Status of
t of e th
No Yearin duratio | amount | spent .
ID. the n on the o ject -
which the allocate A— e
: : spent
Projec ) d project Complete
project
L. in attheend | d
was for the of
the /Ongoing
commence project
: reporting | .
d =, reportin
(in Rs.) g Financial

Financia | Year. (in
| Rs.)

Year (in

Rs).

10. in case of creation or acquisition of Capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset wise
details)-Not Applicable *

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the Capital asset(s). Not Applicable

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. Not Applicable

(c) Details of entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address etc. Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset). Not Applicable
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per section 135(5).- Late Identification of CSR Activity
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12, AMARTOLLA STREET

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS IS 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 315
KOLKATA- 700 001

% 2235-8433 /4008 7473

MOBILE : 9330190093

E-mail : gcb_fca@yahoo.co.in

@} G.C' Bafna & CO. Branch / Administrative Office :

Ref. No. : DBER. issvsivissossonoronsa 20..........

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
(‘The Company’) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of changes in equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (thereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”),which we
have signed under reference to this report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalepe financial statements for the financial year ended 31°' March, 2022. These
g dreds@dNn the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole,

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report but does not include the financial statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes responsible the maintenance of the adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company’s to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

‘overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
ynner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),

the Statement of Changes in Equity and the cash flows are dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the specified under
133 of the Act, read with companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position of
the financial statements.

i. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

i. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

i) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on

yehalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
ate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall: directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i)(a) and (i)(b) contain any material misstatement.

j) The Company has not paid/declared any dividend during the year.

2. The Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a

statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent
applicable.

For G C BAFNA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 319104E

@Qﬁu ti g

CA G C BAFNA
Partner
Membership No.: 054241

Place-
Date- S| 09|2022

UDIN: 22054241 AXQRDS 2028
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ANNEXURE ‘A’

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
“NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED” FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022.

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s in the
Independent Auditor’s Report)

i. In respect of Company’s Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

B. The company does not have any intangible assets, so reporting under clause 3 (i) (B)
of the Order is not applicable.

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits during the year, at any time during the year from
banks or financial institutions, hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

iii. The Company has made investments during the year, and has granted advances in the nature
of loans but has not granted any guarantee or security during the year and:

(a) The principal business of company is to provide loans & advances and hence, reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a) of order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in
relation to investments made, grant of advances in the nature of loans are not prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

(c) In case of the loans and advances in the nature of loan, schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest have been stipulated and the borrowers have been
regular in the payment of the principal and interest.

(d) There are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the loan granted
to Companies and other parties.

(e) The principal business of company is to provide loans & advances and hence, reporting
under clause 3 (iii) (e) of the order is not applicable.
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(f) The company has granted loan in the nature of loan repayable on demand to
related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of which:

(Amount In Lakhs)
All Promoters Related Parties
Parties (A) (B)
Aggregate amount of
loans/advances in the nature
of loans
-Repayable on demand (A) 1,000.00 NIL 1,000.00
-Agreement does not specify
any term or period of
repayment (B) NIL NIL NIL
Total (A+B) 1,000.00 NIL 1,000.00
Percentage of loans/advances | 7.79% NIL 7.79%
in nature of loans to the total
loans
iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with

the provisions of Section 186(1) and other provisions of section 186 of the act and section

185 is not applicable since the company is NBFC. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of
the Order is not applicable.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried

out bythe Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:
(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including Income Tax, GST, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, GST, Cess and
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 fer 5T
six months from the date they became payable. >
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no dues of Income Tax and

other material statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute are pending.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have
been surrenderedor disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961(43 of 1961).

ix. (a) In our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or other borrowings
to financial institutions, banks, governments and dues to debenture holdersor in
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which loans were obtained.

(d) Onanoverall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds have been
raised on short-term basis that have been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to the explanation and information given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary, associates
or joint ventures.

(f) According to the explanation and information given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, the company has not raised any loans during
the year on on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary, associates or joint ventures

X (@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting underclause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As explained to us by the management, there are no whistle-biffwey, complaints received
by the Company during the year.
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The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the informations and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, if any.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to comply with
provision of section 138 of the Act. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xiv) (a) to (b)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of theCompanies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and is registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) The company has conducted Non-banking Financial activities with a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) is
not applicable.

(d) According to the informations and explanations given to us, the group does not have any
Core Investment Company (CIC), accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is
not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

During the year, Rajesh Sushil & Co, Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditor of the
company have resigned with effect from 30" June, 2022 and there have been no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.
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Xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We furtherstate that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

XX. a. The company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to
the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

b. There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135
of Companies Act.

XXi. According to the information given to us, there has been no qualifications or adverse
remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports
of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For G CBAFNA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 319104E)

@’gh htu-'y #

Place: Kolkata e EA;NA
. artner
Date: 0S5|09|2022 (Membership No. 054241)
UDIN: 2205 424 | AXQRDS 202%
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Annexure - B h ndent Auditor’s Re

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE
LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adpdtgie al financial controls

ted effectively in all
material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
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OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For G CBAFNA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 319104E

@aﬁm.

CA G CBAFNA

PARTNER
Membership No. 054241

UDIN- 2205424 1AXQRDS 2029

Place- K.:,J,L{a}c\
Date- 0509|2022
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001
CIN: U51109UP1992PTC147101
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

A In Rs Lakhs)
s [ partctors — Twewme] wwmmam | wwsenn
ASSETS
1) Fi ial Assets
{a}|Cash and cash equivalents 3 112,51 125.21
{b}|Receivables
(I} Trade Receivables 4 193 -
() Other Receivabl - -
{c)|Loans ] 12,842.12 18,847.68
[d]|Investments 6 43,812.09 19,914.91
(2} Non-fi | Assets
{a)|Current tax assets T 367.95 480.27
[b)|Deferred Tax Assets{net] 8 - 203.81
{c)|Property, Plant & Equipment 9 1.10 -
Total Assets 57,137.69 49,571.87
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1)  |Financial Uabilities
{a]|Payables
(I]Trade Payables - -
(i} total ing dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises = =
(i} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(11) Other Payables
(i) total ing dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - =
(i} total outstanding dues of creditors,other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 10 337 -
{b)|Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 11 93.84 221
{c)|Other Financial liabilities 12 5.78 1.28
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a)|Provisions 13 1,005.91 1,911.93
(b)|Deferred Tax Liabilities 8 1,542.34 =
(3) EQUITY
{a) |Equity Share capital 14 38.14 38.14
(b) [Other Equity 15 54,448 31 47,618.30
Total Liabilities and Equity 57,137.68 29,571.87
See ing notes forming part of the F ial 1-43

As per our Report of even date.
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001
CIN: U51109UP1992PTC147101
PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(Amount In Rs Lakhs)

s rF= T T — = :
| wote [rorthe year eadea| Forthe year ended
Sr.No Particulars iR 1) W S i krndiae
R from op
(i) Interest Income 16 1,310.10 1,902.32
(1) |[Total from op 1,310.10 1,902.32
[(L}] (Other Income 17 811.38 2552
() |[Total (1+11) 2,121.48 1,927.85
[Exe
(i) |Pu 18 3.19 -
(i) Finance Costs 19 4553 23.07
(iil)  |Impairment on financial instruments ~ 56,77
(iv]  |Employee Benefits Exg 20 40,39 38.30
(v) __|Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment B 0.75 -
{vl) Others expenses 21 3013 26,51
(V] |Total Expenses (IV) 119.99 144.65
(v} Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (11 - IV) 2,001.45 1,783.19
(V1]  [Exceptional items - -
(v |Profit/{loss) before tax [V -VI) 2,001.49 1,783.19
Tax Expense:
(Vi) [{1) Current Tax 335.05 467.61
(2) Deterred Tax 201.39 (363.02)
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations{VIl-Vill)
(1X) 1,455.05 1,678.60
(X) __|Profit/(loss) from disc d operations - -
(XI] _ [Tax Expense of di 1 op £ =
(XN) __|Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations(After tax) (X-XI) # -
(xnt) _|rrofit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 1,465.05 1,678.60
(XIV)  |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify)] 2
items and amounts) 6,909.71 8,688.56
(ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to|
profit or loss (1,544.75) (159.21)
5,364.96 8,529.35
5,364.96 8,529.35
6,830.00 10,207.95
28 384.08 440.07
28 384.08 440.07
(XVIll ) |operations)
|Basic (Rs.) 384.08 430.07
Diluted (Rs.) 384.08 440.07
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-49
As per our Report of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
G C Bafna & Co NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001
CIN: US1109UP1992PTC147101

Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(Amount In Rs Lakhs)
SN Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2022 Year Ended 31.03.2021
(&) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before Tax 2,001.49 1.783.19
Adjustment for:
Impairment of Asset i - 56,77
Reversal of Expected Credit Loss (800.28)
Depreclation 075
Finance Cost 45.53 23.07
CSR 26.82
Interest on Flxed Deposit 5.06 (722.12) (22.76) 57.09
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,279.37 1.840.28
Adjustment for :-
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 450 0.75
Changes in Trade Payables 37 -
Change in Trade Recenvables/Other Receivable (1.93) 140.48
Change in Loans and Advances 16,005.56 16,011.50 (1,135.47) (994.24)
Cash Generated from Operations. 17,290.87 Ba6.04
Less : Direct Taxes Paid (356.05) | 465.10
Cash Inflow]+)/0 |-) before Extra Ordinary ltems 16,934.82 380.94
Add(+)/Deduct(-) Prior Perlod Adjustments - -
Net Cash inflow(+}/0 ] in Activities 16,934 82 380.94
8) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interest on Fived Deposit (5.06) 2176
Sale/ (Purchase) of Fixed Assets (1.10)
Sale/ [Purchase) of investments (16,987.46) (16,993.62] | (386.17) 363.41
Net Cash Inflowd +)/Outflow(-] in investing Activities (16,993.62) (363.41)
[1=] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Taken/{Paid) 91.63 (406.91)
Finance Cost (45.53) 46.10 {23.07) (429.98)
Net Cash Inflow(+)/Outflow(-) in Financing Activities 46.10 (429.98)
(o) NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+84C) (12.70) (412.45)
(E) OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 125.21 537.66
F) CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 112.51 125.21
As per our Report of even date. . For and on Behaif of the Board of Directors
G CBafna & Co

NIHON IMPEX PVT, L1D.
vav'ﬁ} Mt

o DIRECTO

DIN: 08304672

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 319104€

CA G CBafna t

Partner

Membership No, 054241 NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
x:5T£3'W 2022 PREETY KHETAN

2206424 AXQRDS 2028 “BIRECTOR




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company was incorporated on  03/08/1992 vide Corporate Identity No. US1109WB1992PTC056119 with the object to carry on the business of Finance
and Investment in Shares and Securities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L Statement of compliance
In accordance with the notification Issued by the Ministry of Corp Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind
AS") notified under the Comp {Indian Ace ing Standards) Rules, 2015. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as
notified under the Comp (Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”).
These standalone financial were auth d for issue by the Company's Board of Directors,

% Presentation of financial statements
The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss ( ding other pr in ) and § of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in

the format prescribed in the Division Il of Schedul lI|l.clt|'||Ir o Act, 2013 (“the Act®). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and
presented 3s per the requirements of Ind AS. Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

iii. Basisof p jon and C
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial i that are d at fair value at the end of
each reporting period as explained in the acc ing policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services at the time of entering into the transaction,
Measurement of fair values:
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 4 using h ! hnig
[ _tems | Measurement Basis ]
Certain financial assets and liabllities | Fair value ]

.

Fair value for and/or disch for certain items in these financial statements is determined z foll hods: Fair

mmmmwummmmzz.orshmﬁmu-mwmunhmmmmmmmmm
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date

b) Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or Rability, either directly or indirectly; and
¢} Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the C can access at date. For details relating to
valuation model and framework used for fair value and e of fi | instrument refer to note 21.

.  Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of fi | q the B! of the Company to make judg and that affect the reported

balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent Iiawlms as at the date of the flnandol statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates Involving complex and

subjective judgments and the use of p In the fi have been disclosed as applicable In the respective notes to accounts.
Amntn\semmﬂum:mumpeﬂodtomw Munmmmudﬁaﬁnmm \ppropi changes in estil are made as
the Manag it aware of changes in circ 25 ing the Changes In are refl d in the financial statements in

the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

IWMWI;MIMMNMMMm:mmmﬂmmﬂummhtumlmm

-classification of fi | assets: of the busi model within which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual
terms of the financial asset are solely its of principal and on the principal amount outstanding.

Revenue Recognition
m:mﬂmthnmmlhkmmhmxmwﬂouw:mm”wmnnmmhnrnmmm
there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the « I ived or le, as applicable.

v, Interest income loans and other financial instruments carried at amortised cost is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the effective interest rate (*EIR®) applicable. The EIR considers all fees, charges, transaction costs, and other premiums or discounts that are
ing | and directly attributable to the specific financial instrument at the time of its origination,

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PVT
.LTD.
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vi.  Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FYOCI ) is gnised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the
benefits I mm*“ d will flow to the Ci and the of the dividend can be d reliably. This is generally when

the iders appr the divid

Other interest income

mhummmmlsmopiudmah\emﬂ'ﬁmmhlm

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income such as guarantee commission, service income elc. are recognised on point in time or over the period basis, as applicable.

vil.  Financial Instruments
Date of Recognition
Financial assets and fi b are recognised in the Company’s b sheet on trade date when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A loan Is recorded upon remittance of the funds to the counterparty/obligor.

Initial of fi fal |
The dlul'ﬁmm of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the busi maodel for ing the instruments.
Fi are initially  at their fair value, except in the case of financlal assets and financlal liabilities recorded .lt FVTPL, transaction

costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

a) Financial assets and liabilities

Classification

On initial recognition, d ding on the C s model for ging the fi assets and its | cash flow ct istics, a financial
asset is classified as measured at:

1} amortised cost;

2} fair value through other compret income (FVTOCI); or

3) fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

a) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

A financial asset is recognised on trade date initially at cost of isition net of tr ion cost and Income that s attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Cost equates the fair value on acquisition. A financial asset measured at amortised cost and a financial asset measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income is presented at gross carrying value in the Fi | [ tised cost and incomes and impairment

allowance on financlal asset is shown separately under the heading “Other non-financial asset”, “Other non-financial liability” and “Provisions” respectively.

Assessment of Business model 5

An of the licable busi model for ging fi ial assets Is fundamental 1o the classification of a financial asset. The Company
determines the business models at a level that refl how fi ial assets are aged together to achieve a particular busk objective. The Company's
business model does not d d on t's i ' for an | il therefore the busi model is performed at a
lﬂdluIn!ldmnﬂlrmnmmmﬁmt%hWMMwaMMhth
financial instruments which reflect how the Comp its fi | assets in order to generate cash flows. The Company’s b madels d
Muumﬁmwlmuhmm«mmﬂudmom,uﬁ‘ﬂnmddmuboth The Company ders all rel fi i ilabl
when making the business model assessment. The Company takes Into account all relevant evidence available such as:

1) how the performance of the business model and the financlal assets held within that busi model are evals and reported to the entity’s key

management persannel and board of directors;
2) the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the way in which

those risks are managed; and

3) how managers of the business are comp d (e.g. whether the comp 1 Is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual
cash flows collected).

4) At initial recognition of a financial asset, the Company d her newly gnised financial assets are part of an existing business model or
whether they reflect the nt of a new b model. The Comp its busi: models at each reporting period to determine
mmemﬂm«nﬂmwmmmwtmhwmmummmwhwmmmﬂ-
change in its business model.

Based on the of the busi models, the Comp has identified the three following choices of classification of financial assets:

a) Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows ("Asset held to collect contractual cash-
flows”), and that have contractual cash flows that are solely pay of principal and on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI), are measured at
amortised cost;

b} Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets, ["Contractual
:Mhmdmmwlemmmholda\dulimodcﬂwumhmmm:lashﬂumtha‘lﬂSPH ﬂmmbmmdatmm
) All other financlal assets (e.g. managed on a fair value basis, or held for sale) and equity i are thy i at FVTPL,

As a second step of its classification process, the Company the | terms of financial to identify whether they meet SPPI test, 'Principal’ for
the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of financial asset (for example, if
there are repayments of principal or amortisation of the premium/ discount). The most significant elements of interest within a lending arunpm-ﬂt are

typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI the G applies judge and

factors such as the period for which the interest rate is set. In t, | terms that a more than de minimis exposure to risks or volatility
in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases, the financial asset s required to be d at FVTPL.

Accordingly, financial assets are measured as follows

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Financial asset at amortised cost
A fi | asset is i at ised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order 1o collect contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

This category applies to cash and bank bal Loans and {vables, of the company. Such fi fal assets are are d at d
cost using the Effective Interest Rate Method.

Financial asset at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
(b) Financial assets measured at FVTOCH:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC! if both of the following conditions are met:

(1) The C: 's model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets; and

(i) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. .

This category applies to certaln investments In debt and equity instruments. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting

date. Fair value ges are g in the of profit and loss under "Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). H , the € ¥ recog!
interest Income and impairment losses and its reversals in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OC! is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for instr which the Company has i by

elected to be classified as equity through OCI at Initial recognition, when such instruments meet the definition of Fquity under ind AS 32 Hnancial
Instruments: Presentation and they are not held for trading. The Company has made such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss, [ are gnised in the it of profit or loss as dividend
income when the right of the pay has been d, except when the Company benefits from such p ds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
Instrument, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity Instruments at FVOC! are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset, which does nat meet the criteria for categorization at amortized cost or FVTOC, is classified as FVTPL. In addition, the Company may elect to
classify a financlal asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
] a sur or Il i y (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Financial assets Included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all in the of profit and loss.

Investment in Associates and Subsidlaries.
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost.

Reclassifications within classes of financial assets
A change in the business model would lead to a prospective re-classification of the financial asset and accordingly the measurement principles applicable to
the new classification will be applied. During the current financial year and previous accounting perlod there was no change In the business model under

which the Company holds fi assets and therefore no reclassifications were made.

Impairment of Financial Asset

The Company is required to recognise Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) based on forward locking information for all financial assets at amortised cost, lease
receivables, debt financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, loan ¢ it and fi g No imp

loss is applicable on equity investments.

At the reporting date, an all (or provigion for loan and fi i ) is required on stage 1 assets at 12 month ECLs. If the credit

risk has significantly increased since Initial recognition (Stage 1), an allowance (or provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLs for financial
instruments for which the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

Mmmmdzuummmmwmmummm(n}mmmwtm:mmuw»
Default (EAD). The 12 month ECL is calculated by multiplying the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD. The 12 month and lifetime PDs represent the PD oecurring
over the next 12 months and the g ity of the | P ly. The EAD repr the d bal. at default, taking into account
the repayment of principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event together with any exp 4 of itted facilities. The
LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at
the time It is expected to be realised and the time value of money.

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL on financial assets accounted for at amortised cost and FVOCI. Assets migrate through the
following three stages based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition.

Impairment of Trade receivable and Operating lease receivable
Impairment all e on trade receivables is made on the basis of life time credit loss method, in addition to specific provisian considering the uncertainty of
recoverability of certain receivables.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IM;)EX PVT. LTD.
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AmndﬂhﬁmdolhamhlmmﬁmwcmmaltmmutmwMdaMmlidmmm

initial ition and maturity of the fil asset. A modification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flows either
hm&u!vwnaburemmtmmm:;mmmmmmw i and the risk of default. A
loan forbearance s granted in cases where although the borrower made all reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk
of default or default has already happened and the borrower is expected 1o be able to meet the revised terms. The revised terms in most of the cases include
an extension of the mah.lrilyuflheloan,chamlwﬂ‘ntinn;dtlw:mmufﬁnlun{pdndnlllnd ), red in the it of
cash flows due (principal and i forgi ). Such ac ...arudlmﬁdlssmimmwmsmmﬁmbnlnwcmmdﬂlemmn
NotaﬂmmﬁMmmsufIuarsarawslder!dnmtmammmlnmﬂmofadmdwwmthMMIsnotoomlamedu
renegotiation and is not subjected to deterioration in staging.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

1) the rights to recelve cash flows from the asset have expired, or

2) the Company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

If the C retains suk ily all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company conti to ise the fi
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Write-off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, against the related allowance for loan impairment on ! of the Company’s | processes and
when the Company concludes that there is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery of part or all of the loan. For loans that are Individually assessed for
impairment, the timing of write off is determined on a case by case basis. A write-off constitutes a de-recognition event. The Company has right to apply
enforcement activities to recover such written off financial assets. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. .

Financial liabllity and equity
Financial iabilities and equity Debt and equity instruments issued are classified as either financial llabilities or as equity in d with the sut of
the contractual arrangement.

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial assets or financial kabilities with another entity
under conditions that are p iy unfa ble to the Company or a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equity instruments and is a
non-derivative contract for which the Company Is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its own equity instruments, or a derivative contract over
own equity that will or may be settied other than by the exch of a fixed of cash (or another fi | asset) for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments,

Classification
The Company classifies its financial liability as “Financial liability at amortised cost” except for financial liability at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FUTPL). If

any.

Initial recognition and

Financial liability is recognised Initially at cost of acquisition net of transaction costs and In that is attr to the isition of the labilty.
Cost equates the fair value on acquisition. Company may irrevocably designate a financial llability that meet the amortised cost as measured at FUTPL if doing
5o eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch (referred to as the fair value option).

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial labilities when, and only when, the Company's obli are discharged lled or have expired. The difference
between the carrying t of the fi | liabliity derecognised and the paid and ble is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity

An equity instrument (s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabllities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount

of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity | Is an equity i

No gain/loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancell of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Cash, Cash equivalents and bank bal

For the purpose of p in the sta t of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with the financial
institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less (except the which are pledged) that are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits |
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during
the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and comp d ab which are d to occur

within twelve months after the end of the year in which the employee renders the related service. The cost of short-term compensated absences is
accounted as under:

(a) in case of lccnmuhted r.crnplmd absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlernent of future compensated absences; and
(b) in case of nor g comp 1 absences, when the absences oceur.

At Present,the company does not have any Defined Benefit/Contribution Plan, nelther any Long term Employee Benefit as such.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit after tax available for equity s by the weigl average of shares

outstanding during the year.Partly paid up shares are included as fully paid equivak according to the fraction paid up. Diluted earnings per share has baen
puted using the weighted age number of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result would be antk-dilutive.

Taxation

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Other Comprehensive
Income or directly in equity, when they relate to items that are recognised in the respective line items.

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable
in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax refl the best esti of the tax mmdmbcpﬂdummww‘ﬂn
uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. it is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) d or y d by the reporting date. Current tax
asset and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised and it is i ded to realise the asset and settle the
Hability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax q of P y differences the carrying values of assets and

liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation
carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset Is realized or the liability Is

settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that fave bean d or sub ivel d by the reporting date,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally unloﬂ:uhh right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to Income taxes levied by the same i hority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabllities on a net basis,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised only when:
(i) an entity has a present obligation (legal or ive) as a result of a past event; and
(ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation; and

(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money Is material, the carrying
of the ision is the pi value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is

recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimb. will be ived

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

(i) @ present obligation arising from past events, when it Is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate Is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of ic benefits |s probable. Provisions, gent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at

each Balance Sheet date.

Where the idable costs of ing the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefit d to be ived under such contract, the
blig under the is gnised and 1 as a pr

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Inventery Valuation
Inventories of Share are valued falr market value as per Ind AS-109. Other Inventories are valued at lower of cost or fair market value whichever is lower.

Segment reporting
The company does not have any income apart from from op: and any geographical seg; Hence there are no separate reportable

segments as per Ind AS.

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is
reported using Indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a noncash nature;

il, non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised forelgn currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and
joint ventures; if any and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the
date of Balance Sheet.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
Prvor e, lowh— NIHON IMPEX pvT, LTD.
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Sk

Cash on hand

with banks (in the pature of cash and cash equivasents|
Flued with HOEC Bank
Total

(Un-secured Conskdered Good|
Trade Deblors

(Aot s Lakn)

Pariculars

Lowa than &
unnhe

Reovivabicos Schodule As s S1LIL 0T
TOwtstaeding for fllowing perierl fromm doe date o payrmest

& b | yvar -2 ywars

More than } peam

s e
s

(i) Undimpuated Trade
(Reccviabies - which have
imcrrase in credit

ik
|MWM
Rocoviables - credin

Schedule As o 31032001

frorm due dese of payrrent
§ mmomehe- 1 yuur 13 ywary

3y

(1) Unehiwpated Trade
Recevishles - comiderrd

Undiuputed Trade

Increase in credit

ot

in Rs

At Amortised Cost:

[ B3 Purchased and Bils discourtes
i Loans repayable on demand

[ Term Loars

| Credit Substituses

vl Factoring

1. Socured by tangible assets
il, Secured by mtangible assets

10,042.12 2584733
12.842.12 28.847.68
10,042.12 2584733

12.842.12 2884768

1284212 884758

T
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PPV
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Mote:§  investments

Ag ol March 31, 2022 An a8t March 11, 2021
I'ml;:uopw ot
Ha. of Unita iy Mo, of Liniis 3
W
|irwestments n Equity Sharey
I (Vadued at Fair Vahue through OCT} {Unguoted)
Investment in shares of Subsidiary-
Gallantt Lite Space Developers Pl Lig 24,40,000 2,940.00
Gallantt industry Pot Lid 1.24.10.000 1241000
|Gallantt Udyog Pvt Lid 20,10.000 101000
Irvestmant in shares of Asocates-
- Agio Investment 1.00.00.000 Loleoo 1.60,00 000 1.028.00
- hgro Processing 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,00,000 1,000.00
Other Inverstment in Ungueted Shares. 4875 4475
[ Voral (1) 19.436.7% 07675
i [Vadued ot Fair Valee througs OC1) {Quoted)
(Gabantt npat Limited 4.80,40.933 426087 4.80.4091 1755096
Gallant Whetal Lmited 190,000 114567 6,355T4 176
Reftance Industries Limited . . 118 136
| Toual (1) 4,375.34 17,838.16
Lesi: Provision For Dimunition in value of Assets
Totsl (A= i+ ) 4381209 159143
18]
|1a] rvmstrment ie india 438209 1951491
(b Investment Outside incia B =
Toul 1209 1531491
e s : 15149
Nota: T Current Tas Assets. n s
» " " As at March 31, (As st March 31m,
|llll |3ﬂ!
Tax Dodbactod at Source 161.95 15527 |
Advance Tax 20600 2500
E .5 4%0.17 |
MoteS e Mefer Compunants of Oofomert R Avasts gidl iioiiintos o ot Movals B, 2033 svw 88 ol —— LA
o r‘”’""‘ ' Trom
Dutarred Tax Asee! Sal. Thwough Eauil
i) Opnd Profit |Direcily in y Other Cloaing Balance
and Loss Comprahesive
[Duterred Tax Assets -
s Impairrent loss alowenos - Stage il - e - .
) Imosireent loss allowancs - Slage | 8 11 363.02 (2041 - - 161.61
(e} Depraciation on Propary, phart and equipment - oo . - 002
Deforred Tax Lisbilities - - . - » .
(a)  Gain on Fair Valuation o Enuity Inssruments (Corsokcated Galii) 156.21 703 .87
Y ot v
Mote: 10 TRADE PAYABLES
Parthculars.

{Asmount in %5 takhe)
[ Guistaring o Tolswing periods from dus dote &
T T
Lss than 1 ywar 1-2 yeary 2-3 years years Total
In Rs
Particsiens st March ot March
| Secured
From other than Reisted Parties:

Bank Overdralt with HOFC BANK|Secured against FD wit . (DFC Bank Lid )

Borrowings from Other Parties
tﬂ:l

Wote: 12 Other Finencial Lisbilities
e

Audit Fess Payable
TDS Payable

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
f%mwo-; KA 0h- NIHON IMREX PVT. LTD.
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Note: 15

e = B 0 il b el

2] Authonses:
1,50,26,250.00 R 150083 e
|6 5sund subscved and Paid Up

E:,__ n 180900

©] Movements in squily vhare (apital

[As a1 April 151, 2020

14
314

o a =

|addition Pursuant (o amalgamation -
| As at March 31st, 2021 381439 3814
incresse during the yeer "” :
|As at March 31st, 2022 1,81, 3814

d) The Company has only une class of equity share having par value of Re 10/ per share. Each holder of Equity share is entitied to one vote per share. in the event of liguidation of the compary, the
holder of equity shares will be entithed 1o receive remaining assets of the Company after distrib of all amounts. The will bse i prop to the number of equity thare
held by the sharehoiders.

) Mo eguity shares hive been isaed for ConLideration other than cash.

1) Shares bk b s oiing Comprey and Suidaris 4nd socates of e Molding Company
Emu Eﬂ--ﬂ
Equty shares haid By
- Holing Company
5t >
|Subsidiaries and Associates of the Holding Compssy
WA - E
Details of mare than 5% shares in the
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars Mumber of Shares| % Holding Mumbar of Shares | % Holding
L1472 23T LT nm=
‘h"""m wise 4 i e
hﬁ..-“' 187 1 e T
Basuran Ashok Lumar 000 6480 ety
|Dinesh Cranars Agarwal m—
Details of Promaten Inthe
31 Maren 202 &"‘FL“
~ charge
Particular s |during the year| Mumber of Shares % Holding Wumiser of Share ® Holding
L3472 1z LT 2™
m“"""“"‘"" 52 240% IR 1L4e%
w"‘"" : 187 1 LR 103
|Dinesh Chandra Agarwal — - e g
Other Equity
Particulars

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD
A,,w.? KA~
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 AND COMPARATIVE PERIOD

b)

(M

(i)

Equity Share Capital
T ; '

|Balance as at March 31, 2021
Issue of Equity shares
Balance as at March 31, 2022

ded March 31st, 2022

Other Equity for year

t S M " 4 by A

[Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 24,31'{.19 20,532.96 473.39 47,618.30
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - - - = -
Restated balance at the begining of the reporting period 24,317.19 539.42 20,532.96 1,755.34 47339 47,618.30
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - - 1,465.05 5,364.96 6,830.00
Contingent Provision for Standard Assets - - - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - - 227.89 (227.89) -
Transfer to Statutory Reserve - 293.01 - (293.01) - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period 24,317.19 832.43 20,532.96 3,155.27 5,610.45 54,448.31

Other Equity for year ended March 31st, 2021

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 24,317 20,532.96 404.83 (8,048.33) 37,410.35
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Restated balance at the begining of the reporting period 24,317.19 203.70 20,532.96 404.83 (8,048.33) 37,410.35
Total comprehensive Income for the year 1,678.60 8,529.35 10,207.95
|Contingent Provision for Standard Assets - & % E 2
Transfer to retained earnings - - - 7.63 (7.63) -
Transfer to Statutory Reserve - 335.72 - (335.72) - (0.00)
|Balance at the end of the reporting period 24,317.19 539.42 20,532.96 1,755.34 473.39 47,618.30

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

[Py Poh

DIRECTOR
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Note: 16 Interest income (Amaount In Rs Lakhs)
...... e As at March 31st, !utlhlgﬁiﬂ.
| Particulars Im ...... 2021 L
On Asset d at d Cost
Interest on Loans 1,310.10 1,902.32
1,310.10 1,902.32
Note: 17 Other Income {Amount In Rs Lakhs)
o R tﬁmmy_ As at March 31st,
|Trading Income
-Cement Division 2.24 0.55
-AgTD g & Broking Division 0.96
-Agro Trading Division 149
- g Division 0.73 0.44
-Real Estate & Infrastructure Division 0.62
on FD 5.06 22.76
Reversal of Expected Credit Loss 800.28
on Income Tax Refund - 177
[Total 811.38 25.52
Note: 18 Purchases (Amount In Rs Lakhs)
artiadees E& March 31st, Ik at March 31st,
-Cement Division 188
-Agro Marketing & P g Division 0.44
| -Agro Trading Division 0.88
Total 319 -
Note: 19 Finance Cost =i {Amount in Rs Lakhs)
Interest on OD Account .17 12.68
M on Loan 42.36 10.39
Total 45.53 23.07
Note: 20 Employese Benefit Expenses m In Rs Lakhs)
St Pardeuiens ];il:mm As at March 31st,
|Director’s Remuneration 13.20 12.00
|Salary and Wages 27.19 26.30
Total 40.39 38.30
Note: 21 Other Expenses (A In Rs
: Particulars |:,;: MM % m s
'8 Charges 0.14 0.38
Bank Charges 0.06 o.78
Demat Charges 0.02 0.02
Office Expenses 0.26 0.06
General Expenses 0.04 0.53
Postage & Stamp 0.02 0.08
Rent 0.77 166
Telephone Expenses 0.13 0.13
Travelling & Conveyance - 0.26
Printing & Stationery 0.16 038
[CSR 26.82 18.00
Legal eapenses 0.01 .00
Professional fees 1.16 1.73
Auditor's Remuneration
- As Auditors 0.55 0.50
Total 30.13 26.51
Note: 22 Other Comprehensive Income (Amount in Rs
Particulars i at March 31st, m: March 31st,
Change in Fair Value of Finandial Instruments 6,909.71 8,688.56
Total | 6,909.71 | 8,688.56

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
TOR
IREC DIRECTOR
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Note: 24

Financial instruments by category

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of
financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in note 2(iii) to the financial statements.

Financial Assets

Amount In Rs Lakhs)

At Amortised Cost

Cash and Cash Equivalants

112,51

125.21

Loans

12,842.12

28,847.68

Trade Receivables

1.93

AT FVTOCI:

Investment in Equity (Unquoted)

|investment in Equity (Quoted)

24,375.34

17,838.16

|investment in Mutual Fund

’Fﬁnﬂdﬁlm

At Amortised Cost

Borrowings

93.84

221

NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the- counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which
maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is

included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent
consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair
value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

NIHON IMPEX PVT, LTD.

(1%

DIRECTOR




Mote: 25 of Loss as per ind AS and IRACP
(As required by RBI Master Direction RBI/2019-20/17000R (NBFC).CC.PO. No. 109/22.10. 106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020)

Doubtful - upto 1 year
1103 years

More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubthul
| Lows Stage 3
Subtotal for NPA
Other ltems such as g o, i el Stage 1
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under Stage 2
current  Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Proviuoning IAALP) norms Stage 3
B
Stage 1 [TITEY) [T 1330001 i1 10,00
stage 2 . . . - p
T
o sage) : - :
Total [T 1 1230001 i w1000

NIHON IMPEX PVT, LTD. NIHON IMPEHVT. LTD.

* DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




Mote: 26 Disclosure of details a5 required by Master Direction of Non-Banking Financial Company -Systemically

Important Non-Deposht taking Company (Resarve Bank) Directions, 2016
In Ry

|Particutars § E As at March 31st, | As st March

E

Liabilities Side:

1. Loans and sdh the of interest accrued thereon but not paid :

|(a) Debentures : Secured

Unsecured{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)

(b} Deferred Credits

(e} Term Loans

(d) inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(2] Commercial Paper

|(f) Puble Deposts

|{g) Other Loans same

(Total

Asset Side:

2. Break-up of Loans and bies [othar than those included in (3] below] :
]

ERREERE
Frgzzzsz

(2} Secured 1.800.00 1,000.00
|(b} Unsecured 004212 ET )

3. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towsnds ssset financing sctivities
i) Lease assets inchuding bease rentals
under sundry debtors:
{4} Financial Lease
(b) Dperating Lease
i) Stock on hire including hire charges
|under sundry debtors
2) Assats on hire
(b) Repossessed avsets
i) Stock on hire including hire charges.
under sundry debrors
{a) Assets on hire
(b} Repossessed assots
| 4. Break up of Investments
|Current Investments:
1 Quoted:
(i} Shares:
|2 Equity
(b) Preference
{if) Debentures and Bonds
ill) Units of Mutual Funds.
[iv) Government Securities
[v) Others
2 Unquoted:
1) Shares:
(al Equity
[b) Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
{iif) Units of Mutual Funds
liv) Government Securities
Iv) Dthers
Long Term Investmants :
1 Quoted
1} Shares
|l Equity HATEM 17 AL
(b Preference
{ii} Debentures and Bonos -
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
(v} Govermmant Securities
v} Others
2 Unguoted
(i) Shares
{a) Equity 19.436.75 LO7TS
(b} Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of Mutual Funds.
{v) Governmant Securities

|_{v) Others

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. -
N IMP
DIRECTOR

PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR




of assets financed as in (2) and (7) above :

Amaount net of

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b} Companies i the same group
(¢ ) Other retated parties

2. Other than relsted parties

100000 1,000.00

For FY 2020-21
e

Pﬂ

1. Related Parties

|a) Subsidiaries

(k) Companias in the same grous
|c ) Dthar related parties

2. Other than relatec parties

6. Invastor group-wise cl of all [eurrent and long-term) in shares

Value |

Value o
Falr Value

As at March 31, 2022

(both quoted 4

Sook Value | Breskup

1
i
I

1. Redated Parties:
(2} Subsidiaries . 17,360.00
(5} Companses in the same group <
(e | Other related parties 2.028.00

2. Other than related parties 2 4pa00

1236000 - =

Lo 4,0un00 2,008.00
!‘.l!l.g' 11,888 91 17,886 91

Total 4181208

aLmlos A 1990491

* Market value [ Break-up value / Fair value / NAV of d rrent is
Footnotes:

to be same as their book value (net of provisions).

1 The Company has adopted ind AS w.e.f. April 1, 2015 with transion #s it Aoril 1, 2018 The Ind AS 24 has replaced the erstwhie Accounting Standard 18 on relsted parties. The breakup

of reated parties is now in ine with Incian Accounting Standard 24.

6. Other Information

(1) Gross Non-Parforming Assets
(] Related Parties
(b) Other than Related Parties
1) Net Non-Performing Assets.
(8] Related Parties
(b} Other than Related Parties
Agyels aci in satisfaction of debt

Related Parties dischosens a1 required by ind AS 24:

[€) Entities over which reporting Entiry has Sigs Influence
Galtantt Lify Put Lt ¥

GIPL- Subsidiary

GUPL- Subsidiary

[Shree Surabhl Four Mills Pvt Ltd- Associate

{Shree Surabhi Wheat Products Pvi Lig-Associate ]

Persons Influence over the

Anand Gupta
Alka Agarwal
| Anju Pansari
|Dinesh Chandra Agarwal

¢} Detalls of transaction during the year

P-n*u

Anurag Kumar Khetan

Preety Khetan

Director's Remuneration

Shree Surabhi Flgur Mills Pvt Ltd [Dutsts ading Bakance NiL)
Shree Surabhi Wheat Products Put Lid [Outstanding Balance NIL)

Loan taken

Gailantt Lifespace Developers Pvt td (Outstanding Batar-ce: Rs 10,00,00,000)

Kay Managerial
Personnel
Associate
Sebuigiery

B

1,155 44

ussl__usy

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
;},w,? KA o~
DIRECTOR
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n
N As 3t 31t March, | Asat 31st

14,6504,727] 16,78,60,011
181,430 381439
381,439 3,81,439
1BLA39 381439

384.08 440.07)

Wote: 79 The Company does not have any charge required 1o be registered or satisfied with ROC during the year.

Note: 30 No Proceeding have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988
Note: 31 The Company has not borrowed any funds from banks /Financial Institutions (being Current assets as collateral security] during the year Under review,
Notw: 32 The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year

Mote: 33 The Company has not borrowed any borrowings for specific purpose from bank and financlal Institution during the year.

Note: M Loans & Advances In the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and Related parties:

[Amount in Rs lakhs)
ype of Borrower Amount of laans or advances In the Percentage to the total
nature of loans outstanding loans and advances in the
nature of loans
|Related Parties 1,000.00 .71

Mote. 35 Title deeds of iImmevable Property not held In name of the Company:
Mot Apphicable

Note: 36 G with number of layers of
Not Applicable

Note: 37 The Company has not entered into any transactions with another Company whose name has been struck off by the Reglstrar of the Company,
Note: 38 The company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year.

= Provision for taation on income for the year has been made under Section 1158AA of the income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance,
s 2019.

Note: 40
Towards 1 2021-22 1
Audit fees 055 0.

Note: 41 Expenditure on Corp Soclal ibilities (CSR) it

As ot 31.03.2027 | As et 51032021
26.82 17.65
- 18.00

26.82 NA

= MNA

Late identification

of C5R Activity NA

Donation Donation

NA NA

lwﬂmhmﬁ*hmdo
d by entering into a
in the ision during
Itheyurnluﬂhlhnwnupenle]y NA NA

Mote: 42 There is no undisclosed income during the year that has not been recorded in the books of accounts.
Mote: 43 The company has not traded or invested in Crypto curmency or Virtual currency during the Financial year.

Mote: 48 Aysed on the information aveilable with the Company, there are no dues payable to parties covered under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develcoment Act, 2006”. There is.
alsa no interest paid or payable to such enterprises.

MNote: 45 Previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary 1o correspond with the curret year's classification/ disclosure

As per our Report of even date.
G CBatns & Co

e NIHON MPEX PUT 17D
Senos . B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statement of NITHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED(herein
referred to as ‘The Holding Company’) and its associates and subsidiaries (together referred to as “the group)
which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income),Consolidated Statement of changes in equity, Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (thereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”),which we have
signed under reference to this report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the “Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended,(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income),
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the consolidated financial statements.
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’ Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information include in the Management Discussions and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’ Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement does not cover the other information and we do express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of consolidated financial statement, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statement or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS the specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in

identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statement and other financial information of 2 associate companies, 3 subsidiaries
and 2 indirect subsidiaries included in the consolidated annual financial statements that reflect for the year

ended 31* March, 2022:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Name of the Company Total Assets Total Revenue Group Share in Net
Profit/ Loss
SUBSIDIARIES
g:ﬂ::‘;;ers out Lt:'fespace 7,182.78 32.67 (5.15)
Gallantt Industry Pvt Ltd 19,678.24 NIL NIL
Gallantt Udyog Pvt Ltd 3,027.66 80,88.84 188.47
INDIRECT SUBSIDARIES
Baystone Estate Pvt Ltd 614.33 13.26 6.71
Calista Empire Pvt Ltd 1006.98 5.10 1.76
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Agro investment unit 3,908.15 7,198.31 29.01
Agro processing unit 3,194.99 66,18.83 50.20

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforessi
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by thefCt
appears from our examination of those books.
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The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the consolidated cash
flows are dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March
31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its associates and subsidiaries
incorporated in India and the reports of the statutory auditors of its associate and subsidiaries
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies in India is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B” which is based on the auditor’s reports of the company and its associate and subsidiaries
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies,
for reasons stated therein.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

L  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group in its financial statements.

ii. ~The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its a &s~and subsidiaries
incorporated in India.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For G C BAFNA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 319104E

@aps

CA G CBAFNA
Partner
Membership No.: 054241

UDIN: 2205424 | BDHYD S622

Place- UelYuten
Date- |@|02120272
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ANNEXURE ‘A’

To the independent auditor’s report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
statements of Nihon Impex Pvt Ltd

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report as on 31.03.2022)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us
by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we state that:

xxi. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditor in
the Companies (Auditor Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For G C BAFNA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No- 319104E

@jﬂﬁubh‘_(‘{ -
PLACE: KOLKATA CA G CBAFNA
DATE: I1g (09|2022 Partner

Membership No. 054241
UDIN-220S54 24| RGOHAYDSEDL
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of NIHON
IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED (herein referred to as “the Holding Company") as of 31* March 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements which includes associates and subsidiaries for the year ended
on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company and its associates and subsidiaries, which are
incorporated in India, internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. 7
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
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OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31*
March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, in so far
as it relates to 3 subsidiaries, 2 indirect subsidiaries and 2 associates which are companies incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such associates and subsidiaries incorporated in India.

For G C BAFNA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 319104E

@,g,.tw |

CA G CBAFNA
Partner
Membership No.: 054241

UDIN: 2205424 1RDHWVY DSE92

Place - UeQeder
Date- |8(02|2022
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001
CIN: U51109UP1992PTC147101

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

In Rs Lakhs)
Sr. No Particulars. Note No. As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
ASSETS
(1) [Financial Assets
H'm and cash equivalents 3 665.67 125.21
(b} Recenvables
(1) Trade R 4 469.13 :
(i) Other Receivables - e
(c}{Loans 5 15,548.06 28,847.68
d] |Investments 6 26,952.27 20.335.89 |
2) Non-financial Assets
a)|Inventories 7 4,252.61 ’
b) | Current tax assets 8 466.45 480.27
(c)|Deferred Tax Assets(net) 9 - 203.81
IL‘IIIPNM Plant & Equipment 10 1,164.70 -
(e]|Capital work-in-progress 11 10,580.81
()| Goodwill on Cansalidation 10.84
(g}]Other Non- Financial assets 12 10,485.94 -
Total Assets 70,596.49 49,992.84
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) |Financial Linbilities
(a bles
1) Trade P; les
i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro prises and small enterprises
(11} Other Payables %
(1] total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterpr
[ii) total g dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 13 725.33 .
(b)|B ings (Other than Debt Securities) 12 9,443.32 2.1
{c)|Other Financial lat 15 375.43 1.28
{2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a)]? 16 1,082.12 1,911.93
(b} | Deferred Tax Liabilities 9 1,541.16 -
]
|equity
{a) |Equity Share capital 17 3814 38.1¢
(b) [Other Equity 18 55,161.99 48,039.28
(€} |Minority Interest 2,228.99 -
Total Liabilities and Equity 70,596.45 49,992.84
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 154
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NISOM IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001

CIN: US1109UP1992PTC147101
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022
s s In Rs Lakhs)
SN rw Year Ended 31.03.2022 Year Ended 31.03.2021
(&) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES R Tt
Profit/(loss) before Tax 226412 1,783.19
Adjustment for:
Impairment of Asset . 56.77
Depreclation 1.09 .
Finance Cost 14.89 23.07
Interest on Fixed Deposit 3283 110.81 (22.76) 57.09
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,374.93 1,840.28
Adjustment for :-
Changes in Inventories (4,252.61)
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 374.15 075
Changes in Trade Payables 725.33 -
Change in Trade Reczivables/Other Receivable (469.13) 140,48
Change ir Short term Provisions (773.46) -
Change in Loans and Advarces 13,299 62 8,903.50 {1,135.47) (994.24)}
Cash Cenerated ‘rom Operations 11,278.83 B46.04
Less : Direct Taxes Paid L (455.81) 465.10
Cash inflow(+)/Outflow(-) before Extra Ordinary ltems 10,823.02 380,94
Add|+)/Deduct(-) Prior Period Adjustments - -
Net Cash inflow( +)/Outfiow-) in Operating Activities 10,823.02 380.94
(8) CASH FLOW FAOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Changes in Copital work in progress (10,580.81) -
Change in Clher lion Financial Assets (10,485.94) -
Effact of Coosclidazion 1197
hoatos o Rl Dege (32.83) 2276
e e g oT T asicis {1,164.70} -
Salaf {Purcione) ol v eLaents 372.54 (21,677.77) (38617 (363.41)
Iegt Zasu indlensd ), 'Cuitionsd ) in Investing Activities (21,877.77) (363.41)
o] CIA RS T 2R FRIANCING ACTIVITICS
Loan T2 e f{Pald) " 9,441,11 (806.91)
Changes in ;Ainocity interest 2,228.99
Finance Cost (74.89) 11,585.20 (23.07) _(429.98)]
M.t Cas's inflow(+)/Cutflew(-) in Financing Activities 11,595.20 (429.98)
o) NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+8+C) 540.46 (412.46)
(€} | OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 125.21 Lo sanas |
F) CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 66567 12521 |
As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
G CBafna & Co NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

GOKUL COLONY DILEZAKPUR, FLAT NO. 502, GORAKHPUR UP - 273001
CIN; US1109UP1992PTC147101

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

sr.No Particulars
Revenue from .
U] Interest Income 19 1,310.10 1,902.32 |
(i) _[sale of Products 20 2,969.62 x
n Total from op ns 4,279.92 1,902.32
{1 Other Income 21 92211 25.52
(1) |Total Income (1+11) 5,202.03 1,927.85
! .
[ () [purchases 2 313 -
(i) Finance Costs 3 74.89 23.07
il i on financlal instruments = 56.77
Cost of material consumed 24 6,093.33
in inventories 25 {3.635.07)
{wi] Benefits 26 12399 38.30
i) _jOspeaciation, Amortizstion & impairmant 309 .
(viii) __|Others exg 27 27449 26.51
(v) |Total (v} 2,937.91 144.65 |
(V) ___[Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (Iil - 1V) 2,264.12 1,783.19
onal items - -
(vit) _{Profit/{ioss) before tax (V -1 2,264.12 1,783.19
Tax 2
(vil)  J[1) Current Tax 40186 467.61
(2) Deferred Tax 20168 (363.02}
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations{Vil-Vill}
| () 1,660.58 1,678.60
| (X) _{Profit/{ioss) from discontinued operations - .
) frax of discontinued operations -
01)_[profit/{oss] from discontinued operations{Afte tax) (XX - -
(ait) _[Profit/(loss) for the period (iX+Xi) 1,660.58 1678.60
Add: Share of Profit from Agro Investment Unit 29.01 48.87
Add: Share of Profit from Agro Processing Unit 50.20 53.93
Less: to Capital Reserve 3.74) -
Less: Transfer to Minority Interest (3.12) -
Profit/ Loss for the Perlod * 1,732.93 1,781.40
(%IV) _|Other Comprehensive iIncome
(A) (i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify) 28
items and amounts) 65,908.71 B,688.56
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to|
or loss (1,544.75) {159.21)
LMI (A) 5,364.96 8,529.35
(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items
and amaunts)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 5,364.96 8,529.35
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIIHXIV) (Comprising
(xv)  |Profit {Loss) and other Comprehensive income for the period)
1,097.89 10,310.75
Ea share (for co g operations)
|na|c (Rs.) 34 45431 467.02
|Diluted (Rs.) 34 454.31 467.02
share (for discontinued )
Basic (Rs.} =
|Diluted (Rs.)
IElminp per equity share (for and d
. 's;q; (Rs.) 435.35 467.02
Diluted (Rs.) 43535 467.02
_[See ace ying notes to the financial 1-54
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company was incorporated on  03/08/1992 vide Corporate identity No. US1109WB1992PTCOS6119 with the object to carry on the business of Finance
and Investment Iin Shares and Securities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L Statement of compliance
In accordance with the notification Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has ad i Indian A g Standards (referred to as "Ind
AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Ac ing ds) Rules, 2015. These fi jal 1ts have been prepared In accordance with Ind AS as
mmmmmummmm}mn:smmmmusomucompuiesm.mxsmu'm
These financial were auth d for issue by the Company's Board of Directors.

Presentation of Consolidated financlal statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive i ) and St of ch in Equity are prepared and presented in
the format prescribed in the Division Il of Schedule Il to the Comp Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented
as per the requir of Ind AS. in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

The d financial have been prepared on the following basis:

(a) The financial of the c and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together.

The book values of like items of assets, liabilities, and after fully efimi g Intra-group balances and intra-group

transactions resulting in i ‘pruﬂtsa.rh-- 4. with A g jard{AS)21-"C lidated Financial § e

[b) The lidated financial have been prepared using uniform acc ing policies for like tr ions and other p i to the extent
possible, in the same as the Company's sep fi |

events in similar cir and are pr d to the extent possible , in the same as the ¢ 's separat

financial statements.

(c)The excess of cost to the C of its i in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is

recognis=d in the financial statements as goodwill/(Capital Reserve).

iii.  Basis of preparation and presentation

The ﬁnandal statements have been prepared on 'lhe hhtotir.al cost basis except for certain financial Instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of

each rep g period as explained in the g poli below,
HinmﬂlcnstIslmlvhmdanthlhlrmdﬂummmmmmhrm:ommnﬂuﬂmﬂ ing into the i
Measurement of fair values:
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction b market partich at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or i using anoth I technigue.

items | Measurement Basis |
|Certain financial assets and liabilities '] Fair value |
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes for certain items in these financial is d ined idering following methods: Fair

value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date

b) Level 2: inputs are Inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

¢) Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date. For detalls relating to
valuation model and framework used for fair value measurement and disclosure of financial instrument refer to note 21,

iv.  Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of fi ial quires the management of the Company to make | ions and esti that affect the reported
hahm:esofmanﬁlﬁiﬂﬁesmddadmmmwﬂnmﬂwtlbbﬂﬁsnalhh&dhﬁn&:ﬁimmmﬂmmud
income and expenses for the reporting périod. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and
subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements have been disclosed as applicable in the ive notes to accounts,
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Future results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates zre made as the
Management becomes aware of changes In clrcumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes In estimates are reflected In the financlal statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the finandial statements.

fi tion about judgs made in applying accounting policies that have a most significant effect on the amount recognised n the financial statements
is included following Notes:
-classification of financial assets: assessment of the business model within which the assets are held and of whether the c | terms.

of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Revenue Recognition
Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the ic benefits will flow o the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and
there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the Iderati jved or receivable, as applicable.

v. Interest income loans and other financial instruments carried at rtised cost is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the effective interest rate (“EIR") applicable. The EIR considers all fees, charges, transaction costs, and other premiums or discounts that are
al and directly attributable to the specific financial instrument at the time of its origination.

vi. Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOC investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the pay is blished, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when
the sharsholders ape the dividend

Other Interest income

Other income is recognised on a time proportionate basis.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income such as g service | etc. are g i on point in time or over the period basis, as applicable.

vii.  Financial Instruments
Date of Recognition
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised In the Company’s bal, sheet on trade date when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A loan is recorded upon remittance of the funds to the counterparty/obligor.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

The classification of financial instr at initial gnition d is on their | terms and the busi model for ing the instr nts
Financial instruments are initially measured at their fair value, except in the case of financlal assets and financial liabilities recorded at FVTPL, transaction
costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

a) Financial assets and liabilities

Classification

On initial t g ding on the Company's busi model for ging the fi | assets and its contractual cash flow characteristics, a financial
asset Is classified as measured at:

1) amortised cost;

2) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); or
3) fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

A financlal asset is recognised on trade date initially at cost of acg net of cost and income that is to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Cost equates the fair value on acquisition, A financial asset measured at amortised cost and a financial asset measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income is d at gross carrying value in the Financial Statements. Unamortised transaction cost and incomes and impairment
allowance on financial asset is shown sep ly under the heading "Other non-financial asset”, "Other non-financial liability” and “Provisions” respectively.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPE(SPVT. LTD.
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Assessment of Business model

An assessment of the applicable business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a financial asset. The Company
determines the business models at a level that reflects how financial assets are ged together to ach a particular busi bjective. The Company's
business model does not depend on management’s Intentions for an individual instrument, therefore the business model assessment is performed at a higher
level of aggregation rather than on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The Company could have more than one business model for managing its financial

instruments which reflect how the Company Its i ial assets in order to generate cash flows. The Company's business models determine whether
nmﬂmulluiuhmwumlmmullln;fhanchlamuorbmh The Company iders all relevant information available when
making the b model The Company takes into account all relevant evidence available such as:

1) how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key
management personnel and board of directors;

2) the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the way in which
those risks are managed; and

3) how managers of the busi are d (e.g. whether the ¢ fon Is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual
cash flows collected).

4) At initial recognition of a financial asset, the Company d i shether newly gnised financlal assets are part of an existing business model or
whether they reflect the ement of a new busl maodel. The Company Its E maodels at each reporting period to determine

whether the business model/(s) have changed since the preceding period. For the current and prior reporting period the Company has not identified a change
in its business model.

Bmdmmlmdmmmmmmid!ntiﬁndtlnﬂrufulbmmddlniﬁmﬁmofﬂmﬂdﬂimw

a) Financial uuuﬂmmheidvm!unabuﬂnmMﬁmmbwwﬂmﬂummdmmrmheﬁwwlmmm
fiows”), and that have contractual cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal ding (SPP1), are measured at
amortised cost;

b) Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets, (“Contractual cash
nowsﬁmwwwoughwdmwmm.mmmmmmnmmuansm“mmmmn FToa.

¢} All other financial assets (e.g. managed on a fair value basis, or held for sale] and equity b are d at FVTPL.

As a second step of Its classification process, the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial to identify whether they meet SPPI test, 'Principal’ for
the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of financial asset (for example, if
there are repayments of principal or amortisation of the premium/ discount). The most significant elements of interest within a lending lrrwrnent are
typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI t, the Company applies judg and d

factors such as the period for which the interest rate is set. In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a mumdemln&rﬁuww to risks or volatility
in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated 1o a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and i on the ding. In such cases, the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL

Accordingly, financial assets are measured as follows

Financial asset at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective s to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the

P P 8-

This category applies to cash and bank balance, Loans and receivables, of the company. Such financlal assets are subsiquently are measured at amortised
rnet isine the Fifactive Intarsct Rate Mathnd

Financial asset at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI)
(b) Financial assets measured at FVTOCK:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC! if both of the following conditions are met:

{1) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets; and

(I} The contractual terms of the financial agset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category applies to certain investments in debt and equity instruments. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting
date. Falr value changes are recognized in the Sta of profit and loss under 'Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes
interest income and impairment losses and its reversals in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in DCl is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for instruments which the Company has irrevocably elected
to be classified as equity through OCI at initial recogni when such instr meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation and they are not held for trading. The Company has made such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss, Dividends are ised in the of profit or loss as dividend
income when the right of the pay has been blished, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
Instrument, In which case, such gains are recorded In OCI. Equity Instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset, which does not meet the criteria for categorization at amortized cost or FVTOCI, Is classified as FYTPL. In addition, the Company may elect to
MtMIlsmmummmmmwmm as FVTPL. H , such is all d only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition | i y (referred to as “acc ‘). F assets included within the FVTPL category are
msmmmwwwmmmdmmm

Investment in Associates and Subsidiaries.
The Company has accounted for its i in subsidiaries and iates at cost.

Reclassifications within classes of financial assets

A change In the business model would lead to a prospective re-classification of the financlal asset and accordingly the measurement principles applicable to
the new classification will be applied. During the current financial year and previous accounting period there was no change in the business model under
which the Company holds financial assets and therefore no reclassifications were made.
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Impairment of Financial Asset

The Company is required to recognise Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) based on forward looking information for all financial assets at amortised cost, lease
receivables, debt financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, loan commitments and financlal guarantee contracts. No impairment
loss is applicable on equity investments.

At the reporting date, an al e (or provision for loan and financial g ) Is required on stage 1 assets at 12 month ECLs. If the credit
risk has significantly increased since Initial recognition (Stage 1), an all {or p ) should be i for the lifetime ECLs for financial

instruments for which the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL is calculated using three main components: (i) Probability of Default (PD) (ii) Loss Given Default (LGD) and (iii) the Exposure At
Default (EAD). The 12 month ECL Bcﬂmllﬂbvﬂu”b‘ﬁrcﬂﬂlznmﬂ!w. LGDmdlheE.lD.Thellmonﬂnnd lifetime PDs represent the PD occurring
over the next 12 months and the ining y of the instru ively. The EAD rep the expected balance at default, taking into account
thcnpaymanldpchclpﬂNmmmuhmmmmwﬁdﬂammmmh«m“mdmdwmnfmm&tudhdllﬂu.m
LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at
the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money.

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL on financial assets accounted for at amortised cost and FVOCL Assets migrate through the
following three stages based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition.

umd:ﬁm&ummm
p it on trade Is made on the basis of life time credit loss method, in addition to specific provision considering the inty of
recoverability of certain receivables.

Modification and De-recognition of financial assets

Madification of financial assets

A modification of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a financlal asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified
between initial recognition and maturity of the financial asset. A modification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flows either
immediately or at a future date. The Comp loans to ¢ in financial difficulty to maximise collection and minimise the risk of default, A
loan forbearance is granted in cases where I|W the borrower made all reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk
of default or default has already happened and the borrower is expected to be able to meet the revised terms. The revised terms in most of the cases include

an extension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the cash flows of the loan (principal and | epay ), reduction in the amount of
cash flows due (principal and | forgi ). Such are classified as Stage 3 immediately upon such modification in the terms of the contract.
Not all changes in terms of loans are as gt and changes in terms of a class of obligors that are not overdue is not considered as

renegotiation and is not subjected to deterioration in staging.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar fi ial assets) is derecognised when:

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

If the Company retains su fally all the risks and rewards of hip of a ferred financial asset, the Company canti to recognise the financial
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Write-off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, against the related allowance for loan impairment on completion of the Company’s internal processes and
when the Company concludes that there is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery of part or all of the loan. For loans that are individually assessed for
impairment, the timing of write off is determined on a case by case basis. A write-off constitutes a de-recognition event. The Company has right to apply

enforcement activities to recover such written off financial assets. Sub rec jes of previously written off are credited to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Financial lability and equity

Financial liabilities and equity Debt and equity instruments issued are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accord. with the sub of
the contractual arrangement.

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial assets or fi liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are g fally unt: bie to the Company or a contract that will or may be settied in the Company’s own equity i andisa

norrderlkumﬂkn:thrMuutompumrisormblahlmdtode!wraurhbhmmtmoﬂumnmmm or a derivative contract over
own equity that will or may be settied other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash {or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the Company’s

own equity instruments.

Classification
The Company classifies its financial liability as “Financial liability at amortised cost” except for financial liability at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). If

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Initial recognition and measurement

Fmﬂluh&ysmmnmd isition net of tr ion costs and incomes that is attributable to the acquisition of the financial Rability.
Cost equates the fair value on acquisiti ¥y may i biy desi afi ial liability that meet the amortised cost as measured at FVTPL if doing
so eliminates or significantly red an ing mi h (referred to as the fair value option).

Mmummwm

The C y d fi | liabilities when, and only when, the Cmpln\f‘loblp!imiﬂdlﬁ:har.ad, cancelled or have expired. The difference
hetmnthel:mying of the financial liability derecognised and the I paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual i in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash or another financial asset for a fived ber of the Company’s own equity | is an equity instrument.

No gain/loss Is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Cash, Cash equival and bank b
For the purpose of p jon In the of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with the financial
Institutions, other short term, highly liquid jnvestments with original maturities of three months or less (except the which are pledged) that are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services i by employees are recognised during
the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance i ive and d ab which are exp d to occur

within twelve months after the end of the year In which the employee renders the related service, Thl cost of short-term compensated absences is
accounted as under:

Iajinmofmumuh‘tedmmm when employees render the services that increase their entitiement of future compensated absences; and
(b) in case of non-accumul b when the absences occur.

At Present.the company does not have any Defined Benefit/Contribution Plan, neither any Long term Employee Benefit as such.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit after tax available for equity shareholders by the weighted ber of shares
oumnhdu"ﬂueyur.?xﬁoddwﬂwumIndudodasl'ulhrmummwmwﬁnmuﬁmmmdmlwnummm
d using the weigh 1 ber of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.
Taxation
Inuumhu
tax comp current and defi d taxes. | tax is recognized in the 5t of Profit and Loss, Other Comprehensive
imwthW.ManmmMnmdhhmﬁmm
Current Tax
Current tax prises the exp d tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any ad) to the tax payable or receivable

in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the
uncertainty, if any, reiated to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax
asset and llabilities are offset only If there is a legally enforceable right to set off the ised and It s i ded to realise the asset and settle the
liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax g of temporary diff, b the carrying values of assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilized b loss and depreci carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized to

the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation
carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset Is realized or the liability Is
settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same hority and the Company intends to settie its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

NIHON IMPEX PVT.LTD.

NIHON | PVT. LTD.
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XI.  Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised only when:
(i} an entity has a p ig (legal or ) as a result of a past event; and
(ii} it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation; and
(iii} a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money Is material, the carrying

of the p Is the p value of those cash flows, Relmbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision Is
recognised only when It is virtually certain that the reimb ‘will be ved.
Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:
(i) 2 present obligation arising from past events, when it is not p that an outfl fr ces will be required to settle the obligation; and
(ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, Provisions, contingent liabilities and ingent assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date.
Where the L idable costs of ing the oblig under the contract exceed the iic benefit i to be ived under such contract, the

present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.
Contingent assets are not gnised in the fi lal

Inventory Valuation
Inventories of Share are valued fair market value as per Ind AS-109. Other inventories are valued at lower of cost or fair market value whichever is lower.

Segment reporting
The company does not have any income apart from from operation and any geographical segr Hence there are no separate reportable
segments as per Ind AS.
Statement of Cash Flows
Xv. Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into g g and fi § activities. Cash flow from operating activities Is

reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a noncash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of assoclates and
joint ventures; If any and

lii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown In the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not avallable for general use as on the
date of Balance Sheet.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PyT, LTD.
ﬂ“,wv"} W

DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR




Note: 3

(CASH AND CASH

Amaunt In Rs
i mmmlnnmuﬂ

Cash on hand

| Fced Deposits wih KDFC Bark

| Balances with banks (in the nature of cash and cash equivalents)

7835
54.7%
53157

E:E Bl

—_—

014
L

Jameuet iy R tokhe]

Lews than 6
et hs

& monthe- | yoar 1-2 years

Maore than 3 yoars

|goods 46913

[Amount in Rs Lakhs)

Les than 6

Schedule As a1 11.03.2021

from due date of

iy

Ii’

[SEameeniyee S

..-W‘E’—%

At Amartsed Cost:

1. Bilts Purchased and Bills ciscounted
ii. Loans repayable on demand

Ii. Term Loans.

Iv. Credit Substitutes

W, Leasing

i, Factaring

vii. Others

Total (A

(8)

L Secured by tangible assets

i, Secured by intangible assets

. Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees

Loans to Parties
Other Advances
Total (8]

1) Loans in india
I Public Sector

. Others

i) Loans outside India
[Tots ()

2584733
3,000.00

12,746.46
1,B00.00

28,847.68

3,000.00

11, 74646 1584733
160 a3s
28,847.68

15,548.06

NIHON

IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Iepetmpnts (Amount In Rs Lakhs)
A Faca valus per As st March 31, 2022 A ot March 31, 2021
i No. of Units No. of Units S
Imeestments in Equity Shares
L. (Valued at Fair Value through OCI) (Unguoted)
in shares of A
- Agro Investmant (Original Cost) 1,00,00,000 1,028.00 1.00,00,000 1,028.00
Add: Consafidated Profit 1266 21365
- Agro Processing [Original Cost) 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,00,000 1,000.00
Add- Consolidated Profit %153 w133
Other Investment in Unguoted Shares 4875 875
Total (1) 157654 1487.73
i, [valuec at Fair Value through OCI) (Quoted)
Gallantt upat Limited 4.50,40,313 2428067 4,A0,40,933 17.558.96
Gallantt Metal Limited 1.50,000 11467 635,674 7584
Rellance industries Lmted - - 118 236
Total [§) 1437534 1783816
Less: Provision For Dimunition in value of Assets
Total (A=i+R) 1595227 0,335.89
(L]
(4] Investment in India 695227 0,335.89
(b) Investment Outside India - -
|Total (8) 26.952.27 2030599
i 3 Wy : 3358 |
Inventories (Amount In Rs Lakhs)
Particulan A3 at March 31st, |As ot March 31st,
ln_n 2021
Joa
4893 -
4137.03 -
4021 -
425261 .
Amount in Ry Lakhs
—— As at March J1st, [As st March 31st,
Iml 001
167.08 155.27
32500
5337
466.45 480.27 |
in
™ ' Recognisad
R Opening 1 Reversed Recognised | e
Lo e Balwnce Theough Profit | Directly in Equity Other Closing Balance
and Loas Compreheive
Income
Daforrnd Tox Assots -
() Impainment loss aliowsnce - Stage I = - - -
(b} Imparment loss allowance - Stage | & Il 363.02 (201.41) - - 161,61
(e} Depreciation on Property. plant and equipment - 140 - - 120
Detorrod Tax Lisbdities - - - - - =
(C: 15821 - - 154475 1,703.97
Tt 0381 1174408 [t
Portculers ‘A3 at March 31st. | Ay ot March 31st
185472 -
408485 .
27ETS -
247 -
43187 -
125044 -
185.58 -
0.40 -
50.73 -
10,580.81 -
Particulars

1470.18

5%
243850
35267

10485 B4

NIHON IMPEX PVT, LTD.
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CIN: U51109WB1992PTCO56119
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ " T'Z¥FAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022
NOTE-10
EROPERTY PLANT & [Q JIPME" (Amount In Rs Lakhs)
Gross block £ cormulated depreciation Net block
Description Tangrl, 2021 Additions Disposals/ Adjustments | 31st March 2022 | 1st April, 2021 | Additinns Disposals/ 31st March 2022  31st March 2022 31st Masrch 2022
Adjustments
Office Equipments
-Deskwop PC 070 0.70 0.32 032 0.38
-Laptop 0.35 035 013 0.13 0.21
-Mobile phone - 0.36 0.36 0.10 0.10 0.26
-Printer - 0.4 044 019 0.19 0.25 4
Land 1,062.50 : 1,062.50 = - - 1,062.50
Two wheeler 072 072 Fi 0.05 0.05 0.66
Office Equipments ~ 017 0.56 ' by M 0.00 0.07 0407 0.65 -
Computer 6.63 6.63 . 0.34 034 630
Car = 100.00 100.00 903 9.03 90.97
Furniture 255 255 0.03 0.03 252
Total 1,062.50 1.84 - 1,065.79 - 0.75 0.75 1,164.70
Previous Year = - = - - - = -

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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DIRECTOR
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MNote: 16

Note: 17

(i) Others 1533
(i) Désputed Dues- MSME .
{99 Dispured Dues- others

Trade Paysbies ageing scheduie 2 an 315t March, 2021

Farticulars | Outstanding for following periods from dus dute of payments

[Amount in R Lakia)

More than 1

Less than 1 pwar 11 years
(1) MISMIE B =
(i} Others
[id) Disowted Duas. MSME

|} Disputed Dues- Others

Total

Suessvutngs (Ctier s Dubt Soouitas)

From other than Related Parties:

Bank Overdraft with HDFC BANK{Secured against FD with HOFC Bank Lid,)
Unsecured Loan- From Others

Borrowings from Other Parties

“From Agro division

9.021.22 in

Total

Sundey Brosers  Brokerage Fayadle
Sunery Supphers

Sundry Agvancey-Adw. From Castomers.
Audit Fess Pavable

Sundry Creditors for Fixed 2ssets

ass 050

Provision For Income Tax

Provision for CSR

Provision st Standard Assets

Credit Loss On Loan Assets
Total

Sy s D

#t March 3lst,

#] Authorised
Equity Share
b) hsued Subscaibed and Paid Up:

w

£ Movernonts in equity share capltai

As at April 1st, 2020
Share pursuant to
Additian Pursuant to amaigamation
A at March 31st, 2021
Increase during the

__(Amount n s okhs)

3181438 3814

181,438 3L

Sias ]

[Avat March 3141, 2022 =

d) The Company has anly one class of equity share having par value of fe 10/- per share. MWdhdel:mumwwmuwm In the event of liquidation of the company, the

amounts. The

will be in te the number of equity share

helder of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the Company after
held by the sharsholders.

#) No eguity shares have been issued for consideration other than cash.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Shares held by ity and Subsidiaches and snocistes of the

tumm As ot J1st March,
22 2011
EQuiTy shares heid by .
- Molding Campary
NA
ard
NA
£) Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company
11 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars
Number of Shares % Holding Number of Sharet % Holding
Anand Gupta L14m1 ™ Lnan nI™
Alia Agarmal LS L8 s TL4E%
Anju Fangan e nas L s
Baburan Asnok Kumar
‘IM mam|  ooew e | 005
of in the
31 March 2022 1 March 2021
W change
PaGisainrs during the year| Number of Shares | %Molding | Wumberofshares | % Holding
Anand Gupta . Lan 2™ 1141 nm
Adka Agarwal - LIRS 2nam% LT LaE%
Anju Panser i piv Y nr nzm
Dinesh Chandra Agarwal : 75,480 | 0.0% T £a0 | 2005%
Mote: 18 Other Equity
in Ry
Particulars As 3t March 3152, [As ot Morch 31st,
Securities Pramium Reserves 2431719 M317.19
Special Resarve (RAI) 873180 580.79
Capital Reserve 77.34 5152
Amalgamation Resere 20,532.96 0,532.96
Retained Farnings 375024 2,082.43
Fair Valustion of Equity instrument 5,610.45 473.39
55,161.99 45,009.28 |
[qa--m l;n-nmw“m
- 24.317.19 2421739
Add- eritwhile Transteror =
Total . 24317.19 |
b} Spedal Resorve (RB) b o 3
Opaning b
Add:- Transfer from Retained Ea 283.01 386.28 |
IT"“ 873.80 i
“ o~ uuﬁtl&lhnﬂhﬂ.
©On sccount of Consaldation of Associate 5252 5152
On account of Corioldation of Subsi un
Towai o B
lqmlm A
Add- Balance of the srstwhile Transferor c
Total

£\ NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NG R k. i
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Note: 18

As at March 31st, s a1 March 315t
2022 :
1,310.10 1,902.32
1,310.10 1,902.32
Note: 20
[Aa st March 33st, A
w1 T
1,806.75
20235
™ 415.13
543157 -
2,969.87 .
Notes 21 In Ry Lakhs
IM at March 31st. As at March 31st,
Trading Income
-Cement Division .24 0.55
-Agro & Broking Division 0.96
Trading Division 149 .
Division 0.73 0.44
-Real Estate & Infrastructure Division 0.62 -
Interest on FD 3283 22076
Reversal of Expected Credit Loss 800.28 -
[Grinding Charges 1302 :
interest Received 59.64 -
Miscellaneous Commission Received 10.30 -
Interest on_Income Tax Refund - 1.77
Total 92211 15.52
Note: 22 Purchases (Amount In Rs
Particalers As ot March 31st,  [As at March 31st,
2022 _|2021
-Cement Division 1.88 .
| ~Agro Marketing & Processing Division _ 044
-Agro Trading Division 0.58
Total 319
Note: 23 Financa Cost w- Rs un-|
% at March 31st, As at March 31st,
e m e
Interest on OD Account 26.28 1268
Interest to Others a7
Bark Charges 0.10 -
expense on ings (2.61) .
Interest on Loan 42.35 1039
Total 7489 3.07
Note: 24 Cost of material consumed In Rs
Subsidiary- Gallantt Udhyog Pvt Ltd
Qpening Stock .
Add: Purchase 585.53
Add: Expenses / Claim on Purchase 182.91)
Add: Freight Inward 116
Add: purch of land under agr nt to sell
Add: other expenses
40378
Less: Closing Stock (1,72331)
Total (A) 2,127.09
Subsidiary- Gallantt Lifespace Developen
Opening Stock -
Add: Purchase 1,232.13
Add: purchases of land under agreement to sell 2,678.00
Add: other expenses 1590
3,926.03
Work-in-progress
Power & Fuel 027
Consultation Fee 3791
Allowance to Site Staff 203
Total (B) 3,966.24
Total 6,093.33
" e e B iy
: i ; As at March 31st, at
B iz i L i fanas &
Closing Stock of Finished Goods (3,635.07)
Mﬂh‘ Stock of Finished Goods . -
Total [3.635.07) .

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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e Emm \s at March 31st,
2021
20.70 12.00 |
5149 263
0.08
3.60
512 -
123.99 38.30 |
Note:27  Other — {Amovet in Rs Lakhs)
Accounting Charges 014 038
Bank Charges 0.06 ors
Demat Charges 0.02 002
Office Expenses 037 0.06
General Expenses (185} 253
Postage & Stamp 0.02 o.c8
Rent 29.41 1.66
Teltphone Expenses L 035 013
Travelling & Conveyance 320 0.26
Printing & Stationery 0.53 038
CSR 26.82 18.00
Legal expenses 0.01 200
Professional fees 116 173
Power & Fuel 0.46
Packing Material Consumed 125.46
Repair & Maintenance 552
Miscelaneous Expenses 0.56
Advertisement Expenses 0.05
Electric Expenses-Office 094
Insurance Expenses 240
Rates & Taxes 128
Donatisn 0.18
| Conswtazey/ ROC Fees 139
Claim on Sales 6.7
| Freight Outward 47152
Marketing Expense 124
Auditor's Remuneration
As Audors 146 0.50
Total 274,45 26.51

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

DIRECTCR




As at March, 2022 As at March, 2021
Amortised cost At fair value Amortised cost At fair value
Designal
Through ted at Through
Other Fair Other
Particulars Compre | Through |Value Compreh [Throug| D 4 at Fair
|hensive |Profitor  |through ensive  [h Profit| Value through
Income |Loss Profit or| Sub-Total Total I or Loss | Profit or Loss Sub-Total| Total
@+HH
(1.00)]  (2.00) (3.00)] (4.00)] (5) = @)+(3)+(4) (6) = (W+(5) (1.00) (2.00)] (3.00) (4.00)}4) (6) = (W+(5)

(A)

i) Bills purchased and bills discounted

ii) Loans repayable on demand 10,042.12 10,042.12 25,847.33 25,847.33

iii} Term loans 2,800.00 2,800.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

iv) Leasing - .

v) Factoring

v) Others - - - 0.35 0.35

Total (A) Gross 12,842.12 - . - - 12,842.12 18,847.68 - 28,847.68

Less: Impairment loss allowance 642,11 - 642.11 1,442.38 - 1,442.38

Total (A) Net 12,200.01 - - - lﬁm.m 27,405.29 27,405.29

 {B)

i) Secured by tangible assets 2,B00.00 - 2,800.00 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00

ii) Unsecured 10,042.12 - 10,042.12 25 847,68 - 25,847.68

Total (B) Gross 12,842.12 - - - - 12,842.12 28,847.68 - 28,847.68

Less: Impairment loss alk e 642.11 - 642.11 144238 - - 144238

Total (B) Net 12,200.01 - - - - 12,200.01 27,405.29 . - 27,405.29

(€)

i} Public sector - = - - - -

ii) Others - - s - - - -
Retail 445418 - 4,454.18 3,786.84 3,786.84
Corporates 8387.94 - 8,387.94 25,060.84 25,060.84

Total (C) Gross 12,842.12 3 = s ¥ 12,842 12 28,847.68 28,847.68

Less: Impairment loss allowance 64211 - 642.11 1,442.38 1,442.38

| Total (C) Net 12,200.01 - - - - 12,200.01 27,405.29 27,405.29
As at March, 2022 As at March, 2021
!7 Stage 2
Particulars collectiv | Stage 3 Stage 3
Stage 1 collective e collective | POCI_|Toal_ 1 collective | Stage 2 collective __|collective | POCI_[Total
Gross carrying amount opening balance 28 B47.68 - < R 28,847.68 27,712.21 . - - 27,712.21

New assets org d or purchlsed!net] -16,005.56 - -16,005.56 1,135.47 1,135.47

Transfers to stage 1 - - - - -

Transfers to stage 2

T fers to stage 3 - = - -

Gross ﬂ'_‘l amount closing balance 1284212 1284212 28,847.68 - - 28,847.68

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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MIHON IMEEX £VT. LTD.
\

DIRECTOR




Reconciliation of ECL Balance

As at March, 2022

As at March, 2021
G 1 h

—

Srage 1 collective

{Total

Stage 2 collective

1,442.38

1,442

1,385.61

IECLM-M' bal
New assets orginated or purchased(net)

Stage 3

Total

Transfers to stage |

(800.28)

(800.28)

56.77

Transfers o sge 2

Transfers to stage 3

rlmpmonyurmd FCI. of exp

recovery

stages during the year and reversal of LCL on account of

Unwindiog of discount

Changes to contractual cash flows due to modifications nof

ing in d el
o modids and inputs usced for ECL calculations
ECL allowance - closing bal

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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L and aduarces the company nchusive of
{a} Debentures : Secared - i,
Ursecured{other than falling within the mesning of public deposits] L3 L8
(5]} Daferrad Credits L LS
Ic} Term Loana e L)
() it ¢ oo, . L L
o) Comwme sl Paper L -
1) Putie Degpsonmy - .
1g) Other Loam Ry an
[ Tortad
Asset Sida:
1. Broak-up of L and Advancas w than thy cluded in (3
{8} Socured 280000 000,00
18] Unseciursd (PRI mBaIER

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

MECTOR
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NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

usng ot

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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DIRECTOR
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Entities over which b
Gallentt v

G- Subaidiary

GPL- Subsidany

Shwee Surabhi Flour Mills Pyt Lio- Assooate
[Swee Scrabhi Wheat Products Pt L1 Asscciate

Influence over the

Maturs of Transaction

Shwee Surabhi Fiour Mills Pyt Lid (Outstanding Balance MIL)
Snwen Surabhi Whaat Ltd (O
Gallantt Ufespace Develcgars Pyt kd ks Ry

TIRTEN

 Eaming Pershare

Profit After Tax (a)
No. of sh g s @7 Che b of the ¥ear
Wo. of shares Dutstanding as a1 the end of the Year
Wiighted Average no. of shares outstanding (b)

Basic & Diuted EPS (a/b)

A54.31
Face value per share 10{

The Company dees not have any charge required to be registered or satisfled with ROC during the year.

No Proceeding have been inftiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benam| property under Benami| |ransactions (prohibition) Act, 1988

The Company has not borrowed any funds from banks /Financial institutions (being Current assets o collateral security] during the year Under review .,

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year

The Company has not borrowed any borrowings for specific purpose from bank and financial Institution during the year.

Loans & Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPy and Related parties:

{Amount in Rs lakhs)
Type of Borrower |Amount of lasns or advances inthe|  Percentage to the total loans and
nature of loany w o in the nature of loans
Relsted Parties 1,000.00 | 643

Title deecs of Immovable Property not held In name of the Comparny:
Not Applicabie

Compliance with number of layers of companies
Mot Apphicable

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

waﬂ,w

DIRECTCR

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

Tty

DIRECTOR
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